



SAC Meeting Minutes

August 18, 2016

Title I

Facilitators: Wes Moreland, Kim Molhem and Heather Minore

Welcome- Wes Moreland

- Explanation of what SAC and DAC are and their purposes
 - o Annual elections took place.
 - o Explanation of why voting members need to match what the school looks like (49%- Majority and 51%- Minority), need to attend 80% of SAC meetings, need representatives from community, parents, businesses, and teachers.
- Voting
 - o Sindia Perez- (SAC chair)
 - o Lilly Monroe (Business Member), Tonya Bravo (Community Member)
 - o Madeline Badillo and Marti McVannel (Teachers)
 - o Sophie Casimir, Jenni Miranda, and Sindia Perez (Parents)
 - o DAC member- Erica Mitchinson with Marti McVannel as the Alternate
- Explanation and parent feedback of Title I
 - o Mr. Moreland explained that most of the money is used to pay for 3 additional Teachers which provide Resource and extra support to children.
 - o The Parent Involvement Specialist is also funded through Title I funds.
 - o Parents discussed and approved these expenditures.

School Grades- Wes Moreland

- School grades are based on student performance on the FSA.
- This year we are still a C, but 1% away from a B.
- The state has changed their structure and many schools dropped.
- We are moving in the right direction.

Parent Link- Wes Moreland

- All staff members have access to send messages on ParentLink
- Sometimes the office staff will not know if teachers send you a message through ParentLink and will not be able to answer questions about those calls.

Parent Involvement Plan (PIP) - Heather Minore

- It is important for parents to stay involved at school
- The PIP was voted on last year.
- Save the date:
 - o Aug. 30th- Volunteer Orientation/Training at 8:00AM
 - o Sept. 15th in the morning- 1st grade Books and Breakfast
 - o Sept. 29th at 6:00PM- PTO ice cream social
 - o We will discuss other events at the social
 - o Nov. 17th- Reading Mystery Night
 - o Nov. 22nd- Pastries for Parents- 7:30-8:30AM
 - o March 14th at 5:30PM Math and Movement Night- Dinner will be included
 - o Career Day is staying

- We are aware that the ParentLink messages that are translated in Spanish are translating word by word, not big idea. We are working on fixing this.

Future Meeting Dates

- A motion was brought forward by Marti McVannel to move the next SAC meeting to 2:45PM. Sindia Perez seconded it.
- Wes Moreland, the school principal, mentioned that he has Principal meetings once a month on Thursdays. The group recommended to meet on Tuesdays so he can attend SAC.
- Next meeting date is Sept. 20th at 2:45PM in the Media Center

Good of Order:

- Creating the technology class was a great move. Many parents are happy with this class.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45PM

Teacher Reps:

Kindergarten: Cara Corbett

1st Grade: Lily Monroe

2nd Grade: Badillo (Translator)

3rd Grade- Madeline Badillo

4th Grade: Mercedes Peek

5th Grade: None

Specials: McVannel-Erwin

Resource: Heather Minore, and Karen Wills